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Brandy Butler

From: Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 1:43 PM
To: 'Roberts, Brenda'
Cc: Morse, Stephanie
Subject: RE: Office of Public Counsel Interested Person Request: Docket No. 20170228-SU

Good afternoon Ms. Roberts, 
 
Per your request, we have added OPC/Kelly and Morse as interested persons in Docket 
20170228-SU. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
acharles@psc.state.fl.us  
850-413-6826 
 
From: Roberts, Brenda [mailto:ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Morse, Stephanie 
Subject: Office of Public Counsel Interested Person Request: Docket No. 20170228-SU 
 
Dear Commission Clerk: 
 
Please accept this email as a written request for the Office of Public Counsel to be added as an 
interested persons in the following docket: 
 
Docket No. 20170228-SU  
 
Please forward all notices to Stephanie A. Morse & J.R. Kelly via email, or at the address 
below. 
 
Stephanie A. Morse                                      
Associate Public Counsel 
J.R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
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c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us 
 
 Brenda S. Roberts Office of Public Counsel 850-488-9330 
 




